Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:15 PM

To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R

Subject: FW: Tub Spout Diverters - Draft Test Plan
Attachments: Tub Spout Diverter Draft Test Plan 20170719_CEC.docx

From: Lopez, Jessica@Energy [mailto:Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:49 AM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>; Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tub Spout Diverters - Draft Test Plan

Hi Daniela,

Attached is our comments. If you have questions or need clarification on our comments, feel free to contact me.

Best,

Jessica Lopez

Appliances & Outreach & Education Office
Efficiency Division

California Energy Commission
Jessica.lopez@energy.ca.gov
916-654-5125

From: Garcia, Daniela [mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com]

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:24 PM

To: Charles Kim; Anderson, Mary; Lopez, Jessica@Energy; Barbour, John L; eosann@nrdc.org
Cc: Marc Esser; Bo White

Subject: Tub Spout Diverters - Draft Test Plan

All,
Attached please find the Tub Spout Diverters Draft Test plan for your input and comments.

Thank You,

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5% Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com




This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.



